

From: Sean Hallinan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 31, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0481-EX-CR-2018

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to advise you that the FAA has completed coordination of the frequency 121.725 MHz.

Please see email below, and scan uploaded simultaneously to the ELS file for this application, reflecting coordination under NG T190046.

Once the government reopens, we will submit the FAA report via the ELS system.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: donotreply_from_webfcr@faa.gov [mailto:donotreply_from_webfcr@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: Rodney.Murphy@faa.gov; Timothy.J.Pawlowitz@faa.gov; Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov;
Mario.CTR.Jimenez@FAA.GOV
Subject: FAA Concurrence of Record TRK 190031

Dear Proponent,

Your Frequency Coordination Request has been engineered by FAA Spectrum Engineering. TRK 190031 is assigned an FAA Coordination number NG T190046 which indicates FAA's concurrence. Please note that this does not constitute authority to transmit.

A formal application must be filed with the FCC, that includes reference to the above FAA Coordination number which is valid until 7/23/2019. If an extension is desired, please submit an inquiry via WebFCR for an extension. Your authority to transmit accordingly must be obtained from the FCC. FAA Spectrum has provided the following comment:

FAU Line: 24JAN2019-RENEWAL OF NG 164188

The attached file contains a Summary Table of the key record parameters documented throughout the

process. The following Revision Table outlines the attributes which were revised:

Attribute	Revised Value
Frequency	M121.7250
Flight Level	001

Thank You

FAA Spectrum Engineering